From: Sophie Margaret Whish

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2016 11:50 AM

To: AMOD

Cc: Kyle Scott

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards: Group 4 Awards (D, E and F) Technical and
Drafting issues submission

Dear Associate,

We act on behalf of ABI and the NSW Business Chamber in this matter. ABI and
the NSW Business Chamber have an interest in 12 of the Group 4 Awards (sub-
groups D, E and F).

Unfortunately, we will not be in a position to file the joint submission by today’s
4pm deadline. We anticipate finalising these submissions shortly and seek an
extension to 4pm on Friday 23 December 2016.

If you have any further questions please contact Kyle Scott.

Kind regards

Sophie Margaret Whish

Lawyer
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors



